

To: Jeff Castro <jcastro@ycua.org>
 Subject: RE: S Exams

Wow, thank you for the compliment, Jeff. I will pass it onto the remainder of our staff cause I can't take credit for all of it. I wish the public, and our mgmt, could hear more of those kinds of good news stories from our regulated entities!

And it helps tremendously that you have made it easy for us to assist YCUA with maintaining compliance!

Thanks and have a great weekend!

Jeff

Jeff Antil
 Drinking Water Analyst
 Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
 Department of Environmental Quality
 301 East Louis Glick Hwy
 Jackson, Michigan, 49201
 (p) 517.780.7840
 (f) 517.780.7855
antil@michigan.gov

From: Jeff Castro [<mailto:jcastro@ycua.org>]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:05 PM
To: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ)
Subject: RE: S Exams

Jeff,

I have had quite a few phone calls from Flint residents and or public officials, not sure. I have given DEQ high marks on every question they asked because it's true. DEQ has been tremendous, outstanding assuring YCUA follows every drinking water standard.

Answer to your question, before Ypsilanti Township and the City of Ypsilanti Combined to create YCUA in 1974. Ypsilanti Township contracted with DWSD in 1972.

JEFF CASTRO | Director
 Direct: 734-544-7116 | Main: 734-484-4600 | Fax: 734-484-4699
jcastro@ycua.org

Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority
 2777 State Road | Ypsilanti, Michigan USA 48198-9112 | www.ycua.org

This Internet message and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended for use only by the named recipients. If you are not a named recipient, please notify me immediately, and do not use this message or any attachments for any purpose, or distribute or otherwise disclose its contents to any person, or copy or store it in any medium. Neither this information block, the typed name of the sender or anything else in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature for purposes of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act ("E-Sign"). The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. YCUA accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Thank you.

From: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ) [<mailto:ANTILJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 2:39 PM
To: Jeff Castro <jcastro@ycua.org>
Subject: RE: S Exams

We just got a foia for a bunch of lead/copper data and a few of us were wondering when you made the switch to DWSD?

Jeff Antil
 Drinking Water Analyst
 Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
 Department of Environmental Quality
 301 East Louis Glick Hwy
 Jackson, Michigan, 49201
 (p) 517.780.7840
 (f) 517.780.7855
antilj@michigan.gov

From: Jeff Castro [<mailto:JCastro@ycua.org>]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 1:52 PM
To: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ)
Subject: RE: S Exams

Jeff,

All is good, Mike and I are always here and ready to assist. Just wanted a ball park figure of operators who are testing.
 Thank you

JEFF CASTRO | Director
 Direct: 734-544-7116 | Main: 734-484-4600 | Fax: 734-484-4699
jcastro@ycua.org

Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority
 2777 State Road | Ypsilanti, Michigan USA 48198-9112 | www.ycua.org

This Internet message and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. It is intended for use only by the named recipients. If you are not a named recipient, please notify me immediately, and do not use this message or any attachments for any purpose, or distribute or otherwise disclose its contents to any person, or copy or store it in any medium. Neither this information block, the typed name of the sender or anything else in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature for purposes of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act ("E-Sign"). The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. YCUA accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Thank you.

From: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ) [<mailto:ANTILJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 1:41 PM
To: Jeff Castro <JCastro@ycua.org>
Subject: RE: S Exams

Hi Jeff, I forwarded your note to Scott Schmidt this morning.

I was informed last week that I am expected at your facility on Wed, 11-4 and assumed the arrangements were already made with you or Michael by someone in OpCert.

I have the exams in my office-we are expecting 45 operators this time.

I may not be able to attend due to recent health concerns but hope to and, if I am not able to, Pat Brennan will be there.

Thanks,
 Jeff